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   BOONE COUNTY, MISSOURI 
Request for Proposal #: 20-12JUN20 – Auction Services for Surplus Vehicles and 

Heavy Equipment 
 

ADDENDUM #2 -   Issued June 15, 2020 
 

This addendum is issued in accordance with the RFP Response Page in the Request for Proposal and is 
hereby incorporated into and made a part of the Request for Proposal Documents.  Offerors are reminded 
that receipt of this addendum should be acknowledged and submitted with Offeror’s Response Form. 
 
Specifications for the above noted Request for Proposal and the work covered thereby are herein modified 
as follows, and except as set forth herein, otherwise remain unchanged and in full force and effect.  
 

The County received the following questions and is providing a response: 
 

1. Will the County consider transporting vehicles out-ot-state to our closest facility or, must 
the vehicles be auctioned in Missouri?  
With the varying conditions of vehicles being auctioned by the County and having no way of 
transporting vehicles themselves. The County would prefer the auction be, at least, in-state. 

 
2. Are there any assets that would be best left in place and auctioned on-line based on their 

size and ability to transport easily? 
The County would prefer vehicles be auctioned from the Contractor’s facility. 

 
3. Will the County consider an alternative solution to the Scope of Services and/or exceptions 

to some listed requirements in the Scope of Services? If there are exceptions or alternative 
solutions to the Scope of Work, will they be considered by the County or deemed non-
responsive? 
The County will consider alternative submissions, but the County warns that any Offeror whose 
responses deviate from the outlined specifications may automatically be disqualified. 

 
4. What is the average weekly volume that runs through this program? 

The County usually auctions 8-12 vehicles annually. 
 

5. What is the average monthly volume that runs through this program? 
The County usually auctions 8-12 vehicles annually. 
 

6. What is the average annual volume that runs through this program?  
The County usually auctions 8-12 vehicles annually. 
 

7. Is there a current backlog volume before regular volume levels begin?  
There is no current backlog. 
 

8. What was the volume of vehicles and equipment and auction revenue generated in 2019?  
8 vehicles, $30,200 
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9. What was the volume of vehicles and equipment and auction revenue generated in 2018?  

9 vehicles, $20,313 
 

10. What was the volume of vehicles and equipment and auction revenue generated in 2017?  
11 vehicles, $22,298 

 
 
 
 

By:  ______________________ 
      Robert Wilson, Buyer 
 

OFFEROR has examined Addendum #2 to Request for Proposal# 20-12JUN20 – Auction Services for 
Surplus Vehicles and Heavy Equipment, receipt of which is hereby acknowledged: 
 
 
Company Name: ________________________________________________ 
 
Address:    ________________________________________________   
 
      
Phone Number: ___________________  Fax Number: _________________ 
 
E-mail: _____________________________________________________________ 
 
Authorized Representative Signature: __________________ Date: __________ 
 
Authorized Representative Printed Name: _________________________________  


